Sabetha Chamber of Commerce

805 Main Street Sabetha, Kansas 66534

Telephone: 785-285-2139 E-mail sabethachamber@gmail.com

April 13, 2020 Report

BOARD MEETING – The meeting was called to order by the Chamber's president, Cindy Alderfer, those present at the Zoom Meeting were: Marlene Bosworth, Dayra Menold, Suzanne Schuster, Carol Henninger, and Gina Murchison.

Approve the Minutes & Accept the Financial Reports:

The minutes & financial reports for April were approved and place on file for audit.

Membership

The Sabetha Chamber would like to welcome two new members: Eclipz Salon and Hearthside Country Store.

February Business of the Month:

Brick Street Furniture Company & Wine Lounge has nominated SBS Insurance for the Business of the Month for April.

Sabetha-City With Heart Assistance Fund:

We have joined with The Greater Sabetha Community Foundation to help bring relief to the businesses and citizens of Sabetha. We have formed a committee: One from the Sabetha Chamber, One from the GSCF and one from the North Ridge Church. Chamber Gift Bonds are mailed out to those in need. The application is available online at GSCF, City and Chamber websites. The application maybe picked up at Country Mart and City Hall. The application is easy and confidential.....no judgement only love!

Sabetha Rodeo:

This is the 65th year for the Sabetha Rodeo. The Rodeo Parade is on Saturday, July 18th. The Kid's Bike Parade begins at 6 pm and the Main Parade at 6:30. The theme for this years Rodeo Parade is "Sabetha Celebrating 65 Years in the Saddle!"

Owl Sign Sponsors:

<u>Major Sponsors</u>: Casey's General Store, City of Sabetha, Sabetha Chamber of Commerce.

\$500 Donors: Aberle Ford, Apostolic Christian Home, Barr-Thorp Electric Company Inc. C & K Service, Community National Bank, Floyd's Truck Repair Inc., Morrill Collison Repair Inc., Morrill Elevator Inc., Morrill & Janes Bank a div. of Bank of Blue Valley, Rahe's Welding LLC., Sabetha Hardware, Sabetha Health Mart, Schenck Process, United Bank & Trust Dick & Pat Hughes & Families, Kenny & Cindy Alderfer, Jeffrey & Brenda Wenger.

The Big Kansas Road Trip:

The event has been postponed until September 10-13.

Annual Golf Tournament:

HAS BEEN POSTPONED.

The Sabetha Golf Club will not trade membership for green fees this year. It will cost us \$800 to have our tournament there.

City Wide Clean-Up:

Has been postponed.

Sabetha Chamber Scholarship:

Cindy Alderfer, Chris Isch, Dayra Menold, Carol Henninger, and Julie Burenheide have volunteered to be on the 2020 SHS Scholarship Committee.

Nemaha County Fair:

The Sabetha Chamber is donating Chamber Gift Bonds as prizes for the fair.

Sabetha Scavenger Hunt:

The Sabetha Chamber has decided to have a scavenger hunt to go along with cruise night. The winner will receive a \$50 gift bond.

The next meeting will be May 11th at noon. We meet in the small commission room at City Hall. Everyone is invitedwe encourage new, fresh ideas!!

Meeting Adjourned Gina Murchison /Director

| : | | |
|---|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |